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Nvitha !LKK Auto) .

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 4:20 PM

Te: Teo, Grace’; assignments

Cc: ‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James’; SUR
Subject: RE: CANCEL ASSIGNMENT FORSMG386X ACC ON 100419

Dear Grace,

Thanlk you for the email.
Pl=ase be informed that no survey done for SMG 3BGX.

Therefore wa will close this fite at our-end without billing.

Best Regards,

G Nivitha| Admin
LK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: SRgrgre | email: asstignments@ibkautocom | faxs 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408933)

From: Tea, Grace [mailto:grace. tec@sompo.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 4:16 PM

Ta: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto,com>; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cz: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes <agnes. chan@sompo.com.sg=; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg2; Henry,
lrene James <irene, henw@sumpc com.sg>
Subject: CANCEL ASSIGNMENT FOR SMG386X ACC ON 10,04.18

Hi Nivitha,

As spoken, kindly cancel the above assignment.
Sorry far the inconvenience caused.

Eest Regards

Grace Teo

Cilaims Division _
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 66565 | F: 6221 3147
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